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ORCLES ON WEEK-END
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omplained to the police. that some

one, belleved to be boys,
the school

dealt with summarily.

The officers were ealled to various
gections of the city to disperse crowds
of small colored boys who had gath-
gred and while remaining within the
aw, so to speak, were causing an-
These grasups
are always dispersed without arrests,
1 there is really no technical charge
that can be preferred against them
g0 long as they do not violate the law

poyance to citizens.

-r-cily ordinances.

Two or three store doors

potified. No robberies were

LITTLE GIRL DEAD.

. Remains Carried toinr?f\'uvi'l'l; for

*TFlineral and Interment.

The death of little Virginia Dare,
the six-year-old daughter of Mr. and
M. J. E. Evans, 316 South Second
sireet, occurred at the James Walker
Memorial Hospital, at 8 o’clock yes-
ill
mly two weeks, and her death is a
She was
of 3 happy, sunshiny disposition and
i greal favorite among the children,

lerday morning. She had been

ereat blow to her parents.

¥io will miss her greatly.

The remains were taken on the
tc
the for-
Mr. Evans
& superintendent of the large plant
f the Appomattox Shook Company,
it Waco, a few miles out from Wil-

lorthbound train this morning
lamesville, Marion county,
mer home of her parents.

mington, on the W. C. & A.
Mr. and Mrs. Evans have

of their little daughter.

MR. .SMITH THE SPEAKER

Distussed  “Integrity,” Before
Youths of the City Yesterday

The City Boys' League met yester-
§ lobby of
he Y. M. C. A, for the last of a series
o spring Jectures. *Former mayor Jos.
D.Smith was the speaker for the aft-
_ His subject was “Integrity,”
ich he stated was one of the essen-
He was an in-
peaker, and the boys gave
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- CLUB STARTED TODAY
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the matter was unable to
the identity of the mischiev-

Some little expense w;lll
the

se watch was kept on the
williston Industrial school during the

was usipg
building ~ ag ~témporary
pedding quarters and, that the window
qrtain had been torn down and ap-
parently used for bed covering. Mr.
Blair has offered a small reward for
eridence looking toward the arrest
wd conviction of the guilty parties.
tous far, however, the police have
pen unable to find anything wrong
spout the building. The school prop-
oty is to be kept under close wafch,
powever, and trespassers are to be

were
tound open during the night and the
managers of these places promptly
eported
for the week-end and the police feel
that they have about stamped out the
¢pidemic which was threatened to as-
sume serious proportions a week ago.
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fiends in the city who will sympa-
tize with them deeply in the loss
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"0y teller and has achieved much
o oS in his profession. His interes-
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Chairman Little and Members
of Executive Committee
Very Optimistic

The big drive throughout the city
and county, looking toward the for-
mation of New Hanover's “limit
club” began this morning under the

direction of Major Joseph W. Little
and will be pushed throughout the
week. Armed with lists containin
the names of  individuals, firms an
corporations who are known to be
sufficlently “fixed” financially to take
membership in the club, the work was
begun and there will be no let-up un-
tii New Hanover’s allotted number of
members, one per cent of the popula-
tion of the eounty, has been secured.
Chairman Little and members of the
county executive committee are very
optimistie and feel that little diffi-
culty will be experienced in lining up
those who are so fortunate as to be
financiaHy able to take membership
in this club. Work similar to that
started here is also in progress in
the remaining ‘95 counties of the
State, and in event New Hanover
fails to get the number of members
expected of her the stain will alwags
be there. Reports from other coun-
ties are that they will get the min-
imum number of members for their
clubs and would round up the maxi-
mum within the limit placed. :

The only requisite for membership
in the club is thdt the applicant agree
to buy $1,000 worth of thrift and war
savings stamps during the year. No
one is allowed to invest more than
$1,000 in these stamps although
every member of the family can buy
individually. The stamps do not have
to be purchased at one timé and the
limit of purchase is based on matur-
ity value. Membership in the club is
a promise to save systematically, to
refrain from unnecessary expendi-
tures and non-essentials, to encourage
thrift, and -all members agree to se-
cure as many additional members as
possaible.

New Hanover’'s minimum member-
ship is 330. There is no maximum.
Chairman Little believes that the re-
quired number will be easily secured
and that many additional ones will
agree to the $1,000 proposition.: Th
money is equally, if not more so, a
safe when invested*in these stamps
as though it were in the strongest
bank of the city, or for that matter,
the strongest and biggest bank in
the country. Purchase of these
stamps gives the government the nec-
essary funds for the proper prosecu-
tion of the war and above all, it en.
courages thrift, a lesson the American
people is admittedly in need of.

Headquarters officials in Winston-
Salem estimate that there are at least
26,000 men and women in the State
who are in position to invest iff war
savings stamps to the extent of $1,000.
This, of course, includes the stamps
that have already beep purchased by
these particular persons,

An accurate count of the members
of all societies formed will be kept
at headquarters in the Twin City and
what New Hanover and Wilmington
accomplished, be it much or little, will
be in black and white in that city,
and ‘either credit or shame will be
reflected on the city and county.

The drive began this morning and
persons are lending a willing ear. Al-
ready many have been found who un-
derstand the formation of the club
perfectly and are only too glad to be
enrolled as members. There will be
no let-up throughout the week and
when the curtain Is rung down on
Saturday afternoon next Wilmington
and New Hanover are expected to be
jointly enrolled as one of the banner
societies of the State.

GOLD BOND CLOTHES,

|. Shrier & Sons Have Taken

Prominent New Line.

Messrs. 1. Shrier & Sons, southeast
corner of Front and Market streets,
one of the leading clothing merchants
in Eastern Carolina, has recently tak-
en on the Gold Bond Clothes, one of
the best-known and most prominent
of the severml lines of clothing car-
ried by this well known and popular
establishment. They started an ad-
vertising campaign in The Dispatch
last Friday and Mr. I. Shrier stated
this morning that on the strength of
the business in this paper a large
number of suits had already been dis-
posed of. The manufacturers of this
popular brand of clothing place a cer-
tificate of guarantee in the pocket of
each and every garment. The store
of 1. Shrier & Sons is one place in
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Wilmington where you do not hear it
gaid that business is dull, that there
is nobody+here to buy goods. Just
the reverse is heard in this store, and
this pro ive firm is doing the

business, 8

TENTATIVELY ARRANGED FOR.

Duroc-Jersey Breeding Association
Arrange for Sale. -

Under the auspices of the American
Duroc-Jersgy Breeding Association,
tentative %ﬂ ngements have been
made for holding a Duroc-Jersey sale
at the New Hanover county farm,
March 20% Mr. Shay, in charge of
emergency work for the government,
in promotiqn of hog growing in the
western part of North Carolina, was
in Wilmington the past week, and
after conferring with County Agent
J. P. Herring, decided to have the
sale, provided it :inig with = the ap-

he association.

prg:t}hggtbut first-class stock will be
offered for sale, if they hold the. sale:
One hundred new members of boys
pig clubs in this county have been
enrolled by Mr. Herring, and many
of the hogs for the boys will be pur-
chased in this county. None hav:
been ordered from the outgide as yet,
as many of the boys have no mMeans
[of fee \g -them  BOW~

{Sermon Preached by Rev. Dr.
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CHURCH OF COVENANT
 DEDICATED YESTERDAY

Alexander Sprunt-Union
Services at Night

The Church of the Covenant, erect-
ed by Dr. James and Mr. W. H.
Sprunt as a memorial to their pa-
rents, Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Sprunt,
was formally dedicated yesterday
morning. The dedicatory sermon was
preached by Rev. Dr. Alexander
Sprunt, of Charleston, 8. C., a brother

of the builders, and pastor of the
First Predbyterian church, of
Charleston. The service was largely

attended and the evening service, held
as a union service of all the Presby-
terian churches of the city, saw the
auditorium filled to overflowing.
Helpful addresses were made at the
evening service by Rev. Dr. John M.
Wells, Rev., Andrew J. Howell, Rey.
A. D. 'McClure and Rev. Dr. Alexan-
der Sprunt. Special musical selec-
tions by the choir and the singing
of old and familiar hymns was a
feature of both the morning and eve-
ning serviee.

The dedicatory services were made
more beautiful because of their sim-
Rlicity, being almost of an informal
nature. The sermon was by Rev. Dr.
Sprunt, and a short address was made
by Dr. James Sprunt on the signifi-
cance of the memorial window. Mr.
W. H. Sprunt spoke briefly, voicing
the builders’ hopes of the. great and
lasting good that may come of the
new church.

Dr. Sprunt spoke from the thirty-
second verse of the twenty-second
chapter of the gospel of Matthew: “I
am the God of Abraham, the God of
Isaac and the God of Jacob. God is
not the God of the:dead, but of the
living.” - His subject wag the ‘“The
Covenanting God,” and his discourse
was powerful and interest compelling.
He stressed the happiness derived
from naming the church the Church
of the Covenant, because the cove-
nant, he said, plays an important
part in both the religious and civil
life of the individual,

He traced the covenantg that God
had made with His people from the
covenant with Adam, His covenant
with Abraham, with Moses and on
down through the ages of Jewish his-
tory. And God, he said. covenants
now with His people, no less than He
did at that time.

Memberg of the congregation were
given beautifully printed church eal-
endars, carrying the program of the
day’s services, a history of its organ-
ization- and a roster of the church
membership. The following is taken
from the church booklet:

“More than 16 years ago, at a meet-
ing of the session of the First Presby-
terian church, the matter of the es-
tablishment of a church in the east-
ern section of our city was the sub-
,iﬂ i prayerful thought amd discus-
sion.

“By some, the necessity was thah
thought to be remote, but those with
a vision of the future spoke for such
action as would prepare the way for
the time when such a church must be
organized.

“Colonel Walker Taylor, a Ruling
Elder of the First Church, on Decem-
ber 27, 1911, at the request of the
pastor, purchased a corner lot at Fif-
teenth and Market streets, with a
view of holding it until guch a church
as had been considered might be or-
ganized.

“In the years 1913-1914 a very rapid
extension of our city to the eastward
so increased the population of this
section that the need for a church
and Sunday school was admitted.

“At this time our Heavenly Father
put in the hearts of those through
whose love and devotion this church
was made possible, the desire to aec-
complish thig end and a small number
of Presbyterians then residing in this
part of our city were commissioned
to secure a suitable site for this
church.’

“After mature consideration it was
decided the location selected years be-
fore was the best for many reasons
and this lot was purchased Novem-
ber 22, 1915.

“As the plans for this church were
developed it was found the original
ground would not accommodate the
structure; therefore, a second ot to
the west of the property was acquired
April 4, 1916.

“Plans and specifications were pre-
pared and bnilding was begun in the
summer of 1916. The corner-stone
was laid January 6, 1917, with appro-
priate services,

“The following sketch of the lives
of Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Sprunt
was prepared for this occasion:

“This building, the Church! of the
Covenant, was erected by James
Sprunt, and Willilam H. Sprunt, as
'a memorial of their parents, Alexan-
der and Jane Daiziel Sprunt. Both
these parents were born and reared
in Scotland. Immediately after their
marriage they made their home at
Port-of-Spain, Trinidad, where Mr.
Sprunt was a Ruling Elder in the
Presbyterian chlurch, as three gene-
rationg of hig ancestors had been in
their home churches in Scotland.
Mrs. Jane Dalziel Sprunt's family rec-
ord showed five succeeding genera-
tions of Ruling Elders in Scotland.

“He was a member of the large
mercantile firm of Reed. Irving & Co.,
of London and Port-of-Spain, and held
the civil office of Queen’s Commis-
sioner or Magistrate,

“Later, they spent several years in
England and Scotland, and in 1851
came to America, and made their
home in' Wilmington, N. C. Here
they identified themselveg with tne
First Presbyterian church, in which
Mr. Sprunt was made a Ruling Elder.
In 1858 they became: charter mem-
bers of the Second Presbyterian
Church, which was a colony from the
First church, and for several years
worshipped in , a little building on
Chestnut street between Seventh and
Eighth streets. They contribuied
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SCORES CART L0ADS
TRASH MOVED TODAY

People Generally Have Taken
Kindly to Advice to Clean
Yards -and Plant

Scores of carloads of trash were
moved this morning and the work is
being continued this afternoon, the
initial day of clean-up week showing

that residents are coropemtimg in
every possible way with the health
authorities, Food Commission and
other organizations. interested in "the
removal of all trash from the prem-
ises. This clean up will be followed
by the planting of “war gardens.”
The Rotarians set everyome think-
ing Saturday afternoon when they
formed at Fifth and Red Cross and,
garbed in overalls, paraded through

the principal down town streets,
using the equipment of the street
cleaning department. This, coupled

with the advertising that has been
done through the mediu mof the san-
itary police department by the Health
Department and by the Food Commi
sion, with the assistance of the Boy
Scouts and pupils of the Williston In-
dustrial school, has turned the
thoughts of all to cleaner premises
and the planting of back yard gar-
dens.

The school children have been ask-
ed to plant and have shown a will-
ingness to comply with the request.
Numerous receptacles of trash could
be seen in front of scores of houses
this morning, awaiting the arrival of
the sireet department’s carts. Wil-
mington has begun her annual clean-
up and within a few short weeks gar-
dens will replace the ash piles and
trash heaps of the winter,

=

wards became St. Andrew’s church.
This is now a large and growing con
gregation, occupying the large build-
ing on the corner of Fourth and
Campbell streets. In connection with
this church is a beautiful and well-
equipped bullding for Sunday school
and social work, given by William I.
Sprunt as a memorial of his parente
and other founders of the church.

“In 1865, after the close of the War
Leiween the States, Mr. Sprunt found-
ed the business of the present cotton
exporting house of Alexander Sprunt
& Son, which has its main office in
Wilmington with six branch ofilc:s
in the United States and Europe.

“Mr. and TMirs, Sprunt brought five
childven wih them to America, aud
four cihers were born to them in
Wilmingion. The oldest child, Mar-
garet Tannahill, was married in
April, 1871, to B. F. Hall, of Wilming-
ton, and after 43 years of happy mar-
ried life, died in April, 1914, leaving
her husband and seven children to
cherish the sweet memory of her un-
gelfish and holy life.

“At the date of the laying of this
corner-stone the other eight children
are stil] living, inheritors of the bless-
ings of their Godly parents, and bring-
ing forth the fruits of righteousness
from the seed sown in their youthful
minds. In the order of their ages
they are ag follows: James Sprunt,
Mr.s Sprunt Wood (widow of the be-
loved physician, Dr. Thomas F.
Wood), both of Wilmington, N. C.;
John D. Sprunt, Berkhampstead, Eng-
land; Rev. Alexander Sprunt, D. D.,
pastor - of the First Presbyterian
church, of Charleston, 8. C.; T. E.
Sprunt, William H. Sprunt and Mrs.
Anna Sprunt Munds, of Wilmington,
N. C.; Mrs. Jeanie Sprunt Holmes,
of Washington, D. C., widow of Dr.
J. A. Holmes, the founder and firsf
director of the United Stateg Bureau
of Mines. 3

“Besides these eight children, there
are 33 grandchildren and 20 great-
grandchildren, all baptized members,
and all who are over 12 years of age
communion members of the Presby-
terian church and giving promise of
exemplary and useful lives.

Among the descendants of these
godly parents are one Presbyterian
minister, two foreign missionaries,

and another preparing for the foreign
missionary field, and serving the two
churches with which they were con-
nected in Wilmington are three Rul-
ing Elders, three deacons and many
others doing active work as private
members, both in Wilmington and
elsewhere.

“ ‘The Lord knoweth the days of
the upright, and their inheritance
shall be forever.

“This corner-stone was laid in the
presence of members of the family
residing in Wilmington and a few
friends. Simple services of Scripture
reading and prayer were conducted
by Rev. J. M. Wells, 'D. D., pastor
of the First Presbyterian church, and
Rev. A. D. McClure, D. D., pastor of
St. Andrew’s, the two churches in
which Mr. and Mrs. Sprunt served so
faithfully, :and from whose congrega-
tions the membership of the Church
of the Covenant will be largely
drawn.

“With this paper the following me:
morials were placed in the corner-
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March first
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community.

On March 1st we celebrated our thirtieth anniversary.

Our three decades of business life have developed an institution of strength, service and character.

This is an appropriate occasion to tell our many friends and patrons that we deeply appreciate their
steadfast support and busin3’ss interest. : g

The experiences of THIRTY YEARS in operating a Bank and Trust company have
capacity for usefulness, and and our effort shall be to-make THE WILMINGTON
TRUST COMPANY even more: helpful and efficient, and aiways a constructive influence in our

To those who are not yet among our list of patrons we again renew
acquainted with us and our methods,

The Wilmington Savings & Trust Company

Capital and Surplus .. .. .. ... cvv .00 v .. ..$ 400,000.00
Resources. <. vo oo co veveeee o oo oo -0 «. $3,500,000.00

capg
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EFFECT IS BEING FELT

Hon. Iredell Meares Now|
Working in Wilkes County

The following from The Wilkes
Journal, published at North Wilkes-

boro, showing that the yeomanry serv-
ice being rendered by Iredell Meares,
Esq., of this city and others, {8 hav-
ing its effect in Wilkes county, will
be read with interest by friends of
Mr. Meares here. Says The Journal:
“Seventeen War Savings Societies
organized, and more than 25 addresses
delivered by Messrs. Meares, Wright,
Cowles, Hackett, Hendren, and oth-
ers, in a campaign of the county has
resulted in creating a general awaken-
ing among the people, and now it is
a daily occurrence to sell several hun-
dred dollars’ worth of War Savings
Stamps to the citizens of Wilkes
county.
“Hon. Iredell Meares, of Wilming-
ton, one of the State’s leading attor-
neys and recent candidate for Gov-
ernor, and field representative from
office of Col. H. E. Fries, has delivered
three addresses in this city, at the
Commercial Club on last Thursday
night, at«.the Graded school auditorium
last Friday evening, and at the Union
Meeting Sunday night, in which he
has brought out in detail the reasons
which led up to and caused the United
Staies to enter this war. Being a man
of broad public experience and having
dealt actively in politics, Mr. Meares
has acquainted himself with the task
that is now before America, and in

Son of Mrs. A, B. Van Buren F'.'uusd_i that three boys answering to

Buren, small son of Mrs. A, B. Van

ceived here yesterday and the sympa-
thy of the entire community is extend-
ed the bereaved mother.
will be brought here for funeral and
intermen#. Amnmouncement of funer-
al services will be made later,

ert Lee, Allen Beatty,and Joe Robert
McLamb, whom the police were asked
to search for Friday night, were locat-
ed
Florence, S. C., and sent to their homesI New York city have formed an am)
at Clinton last mnight. The Dboys’ iliary of the American Red Cross.
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,fathers came to Wilmington Satu
| night, loking for them, and lear:

DIED IN NEW YORK.
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Away Yesterday. |deacription, had bought tickets

News of the death of Arthur Van | boarded the train for Florence, 8. Gf :
|The gentlemen followed and ofundjigi:

them. e ,' !
Buren, of this city, which occurred in R
New York yesterday where he was re- Mr. Hinnant Returns. S |
cently taken for treatment, was re- Mr. Odis B. Hinnant, city be '-J'

work secretary, returned from
York yesterday morning. Mr. H
nant was called to New York with
other prominent boys’ work &
‘ries, for a conference with John 1
Mott, in regard to the extension
the boys’ work along broader
mare effective lines. He stopped oI}
at Richmond, Va., on his way hon
for. a consultation with State ofti 2
tof ‘the Y. M. C. A. .
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Boye Located
The three boys from Clinton, Hub-|
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yesterday, by their fathers , at| Porto Rican women resident ¥
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his adresses has caused the citizenry
of thie section to feel the responsi-
bility as it has .never felt befere. In
enumerating the many things that are
now confronting this government and
the American people, Mr, Meares has
made the following statements, which
this paper has selected as the leading
thoughts.

“It is regretted that each speecn of
Mr. Meares cannot be published in
detail, but practically all issues which
deal directly with the people of this
community are reproduced:

“We did not want this war; did not
incite it; did not provoke it; and did
not enter it until Germany by her
ruthless submarine policy, which de-
stroyed our ships and drowned our
citizens, and by her violation of in-
ternational right, even to trying to in-
duce Mexico and Japan to make war
on the United States, left us no other
alternative.””

EMPLOYS NEW MANAGER.

Efficient Laundry Man Assumed
Charge at City Laundry.

Mr. J. O. Hinton, general manager
of the City Laundry, has secured the
services of Mr. B. W. Hedden, of
Spartanburg, S. C., as manager for the
laundry. Mr. Hedden has already ar-
rived in Wilmington to assume his‘
new duties, and expects to be here
permanently. He has been connected
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Announcina Our

Millinery
- Opening

for

SPRING 1918 SEASON

Tuesdayand Wedhesdag
March Dth and 6th )

Showing a Most Com.
prehensive Selection
of Fashion's Newest

Creations

| Spring Millinery
J. H. Rehder & Co.

615-617-610 N. Fourth St. ~ Wilmington
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with this line of work for 26 yecszs
and eomes highly recommended. l
Mr. Hedden came direct here from
Petersburg, Va., where he has just
completed the installation of a large
laundry, costing about $200,000, which
will be used largely by Camp Lee.
Mr. Hedden will not move his fam-
ily here for the present, but expects
them to come during the summer.

ORDINATION SERVICES LATER.

Congregation Subscribed Liberally
for War Relief. )

Announcement was made at the
services of the First Presbyterian
church yesterday morning of the elec-
tion of the following deacons: Messrs.
E. T. Huggins, J. F. Roache, W. E.
Renneker, W. G. Farmer, E. H. Mun-

stone: History of the First Presby-:
terian church, 1817-1892, by Rev. P.|
H. Hoge, D. D. History of the Firati
Presbyterian church, 1892-1913, by
Rev. J. M. Wells, D. D. History of
St. Andrew’s church. Cape Fear
Chronicles, by James Sprunt, A
Memorial Volume of Luola Murchison
Sprunt, the beloved wife of James
Sprunt, who died February 17, 1916.

“The architegts of this building
were Mr. K. M. Murchison, of New
York, associated with Mr. James F.
Gause; builders, Messrs. Rhodes &
Underwood.

“The church building was finished
in every detail and completely fur-
nished in December, 1917.

“The church was organized on Jan.
6, 1918, just one year after laying
the corner-stone, by a commission ap-
pointed by Wilmington Presbytery.”

Change of Heart.
Lerret—You formerly favored an in-
come tax. Why the change?
Yadillon—~~Ngw 1 have an income.—

largely to the growth and develop-
Imant of. this coldnv, wwhich safter.

Tudge, =

kar appointment.

son, R. H. Northrop, Raymond Hunt,
C. Heinsberger, and Drs. J. 1. Camp-
bell and George K. Patterson., Ordi-|
nation services will be announced |
later. % was also announced that|
the congregation subscribed $l.000!
for the war work of the church. '-‘

ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NAMED.

War Savings Stamps Agenci®s
Ever Climbing in Number.
Nine additional firms have been rec-
ommended a8 war savings stamp agen-
cies and have been forwarded to Hon.
Otto Mark, Federal director of -the
National War Savings Committes,]
Washington, by -County Chairman
Josph W. Little. Those just approved
are W. Munroe & Company, S. & B.
Solomon, Royal Bakery, the Wilming-
ton Furniture Company, Hotel Orton,
Peterson & Rulfs and C. D. Keénny
Company.
Other firms in the city who wish
to assist in the sale of these stamps
are urged to apply to Chairman Little
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SUBURBAN SCHEDULE

IN EFFECT FEBRUARY 4TH, 1818.
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SPECIAL FTOR BUNDAYS

Leave Front and Princess streets every half hour Nnom 2 to § P. M
Leave Beach every belf hour from 2:45 P, M.

*Daily except Sunday.

xBeach transfer car connects with this train at Wrightsville.
oSuperceded by balf-hour sebedule Sunday afternoons.

FREIGHT SCHEDULE:
(TUESDAYS, THURSDA YS§, SATURDAYS ONLY)

Leave Ninth and Orange Street 3: 00 P, M,
Freight Depot open Tuesdays, Thursdays, Satdrdays,
3:00 P. M.

BPECIAL NOTICE—This table shows the timg st which trains m be ex- ‘§
pected to arrive at and depart from the several stations. but the arrivals and de- - §§
partures are not guaranteed. _ T

!s_nndny only.

|

¢ w0l

_‘

froth 2:00 to’ .




